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re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Kildare Sand & Gravef“3:niivsd> &t
Boherkill, Rathangan, County Kildare.

27" March 2017 W0295-01

'Dear MrMcEvoy

" March 2017 of information requested under Article

14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. | am to advise you
that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced
Regulations.

Yours sincerely,
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Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




